Appendix 5

From_

Sent:10 Oct 2024 14:37:45 +0100
To:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:Application : PREM/01919/003 Flying Tandoori, 250 Easterly Road, LEEDS LS8 3ES

You don't often get email from_Leam why this is important

To whom it may concern

I understand an application has been submitted to extend opening hours for late night
refreshment to 00.30 Saturday morning and Sunday morning, Sunday toThursday
remaining at 23.30 hours.

I own the freehold of _The ground floor trades

nd there is a self contained two bedroomed flat to the first floor.

There are two large vents to the reWproviding ventilation
to the kitchens. These are close to and I feel it is unreasonable to
extend the opening hours as this will have a serious impact on the level of noise in my
flat. Extending the hours to 00.30 at the weekends is unfair as this is the time when

anyone working during the week needs to have the correct environment to enjoy a
peaceful night's sleep.

The extractor fans and vents serving the kitchens are noisy. There will also be increased
levels of traffic both vehicular and pedestrian very late into the night, which is unfair as it
is so close to a residential dwelling.

I have experienced trouble with litter at the rear of my property and the council has been
called out several times to deal with rubbish accumulating to the rear of the parade.l feel
this problem may increase if the opening hours are extended.

It will also set a precedent for others in the parade.

I would therefore like to formally object to the Licence variation for the Takeaway
adjoining my property to extend their opening hours.

Yours faithfully
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